
 OFFICE OF THE MAYOR DANIEL LURIE   
 SAN FRANCISCO                                                                                             MAYOR 
     
 

 

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Appropriation – State and Federal Revenues – Human Services Agency – CalWORKs Housing 

Support Program – $4,956,133 – FY2024-25 
DATE:  January 28, 2025  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Ordinance appropriating $4,956,133 of State and Federal Revenues to the Human Services Agency for 
direct client assistance, rental subsidies, and services through the CalWORKS Housing Support Program in 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2024-25; this Ordinance requires a two-thirds vote of all members of the Board of 
Supervisors pursuant to Charter Section 9.113(c). 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


